

# Phanor Coll

## Fullstack Engineer

Merida, Venezuela | Skype: phanorcoll - Github:phanorcoll | [phanorcoll@gmail.com](mailto:phanorcoll@gmail.com)



### Summary

---

I'm a fullstack developer with more than 15 years of experience working on different types of ecosystems, from simple web application to fully functional HHRR and financial applications. I like to meet people with different backgrounds and countries so I can learn from their experience, i'm a team player and like to think outside the box to come up with clean solutions to clients problems.

### Work experience

---

Fullstack Developer 2016 - Present

[Useweave](#)

Help optimize cypher queries for Neo4j, optimize the configuration for the instance, clustering, create golang scripts for data backup, health check for the neo4j docker container

Fullstack Developer 2016 - 2017

[Lingk](#)

I was part of the team in charged of creating the UI with reactjs and integrating it with the backend using Golang. I was also in charged of analysing the data design for implementation with Neo4j

Neo4j Engineer 2016 - 2017

[Lifograph](#)

I was in charged of analysing the Neo4j data set, make optimizations to it, optimize the cypher queries and golang calls to the database for a faster API

Fullstack Engineer 2015 - Present

[Gigster.com](#)

Im part of an elite pool of developers working for different clients world wide, some of the clients include Airbnb IBM

Neo4j Engineer 2016 - 2016

[SRP Systems](#)

I was in charged of analyzing big datasets and importing them into Neo4j for further study.

Senior Developer 2015 - 2016

[Misfit Inc.](#)

I was in charged of converting PSDs designs into fully responsive Wordpress templates and adapt them, also I helped kill bugs on already deployed WP and Drupal websites for our clients

Front-end Developer 2015 - 2015

[Cannonball Projects, Inc](#)

Helped shape the UI for the calendar app and main website, converting PSDs designs into fully responsive HTML websites

## Education

---

Technical Degree in Computer Science

2003 - 2007

IUTCM

## Speaker IT Conference

---

Neo4j 3

2016 - 2016

CIBESS

I was invited to talk about Neo4j 3, the new feautres and how Neo4j can benefit companies for big data analysis

Neo4j 2 and World of Graphs

2014 - 2014

CIBESS

I was invited to talk about "Neo4j2 and World of Graphs" at an annual IT conference held in Margarita, Venezuela.

Neo4j and Graphs

2013 - 2013

Gerenglob - SISTEM

I was invited to talk about "Neo4j and Graphs" at an annual IT conference held in Margarita, Venezuela.

## Skills

---

Neo4j



Mongodb



Go(golang)



Reactjs



Docker



PHP (OOP)



Laravel



HTML(5)



Bootstrap



CSS(3)



JEE



Jboss Wildfly



Jboss Forge



Fedora



Mysql



## Certificates

---

Powering Up With React

[codeschool](#)

getting to know reactjs to implement it with a golang backend

2016 - 2016